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Instructions for Csndidates

l. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of th is question paper.

2. Attempt all questions.

3. All parts of the questions to be attempted together.

, 4. All questions carry equal marks.
)

5. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.
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2. q$ yq) + v<< fl&q r

r cgt(tftqrfrdv6ilq6frqr

+ qSvri* sq'sqr<l r

5. EtIxFr-q?ln, vst d*fr qrEfi ffi q6qmlARq, Aft-{
cS vflt 6r rtqq vo' fi rtqr qrBs r

(a) State with reasons whether the following

statements are True or False:

(i) A void contract is one, which is void aD

initio

(ii) Past consideration is no consideration under 
)

the Indian Contract Act, of 1872.

(iii) A unilateral mistake cannot become a

(uuar)

(.r) 'crfr F-*q iflDftq{, rc30 + trdm slTft q'arcr ffi
Em ds {{ f+c ('+t rt qk qc+ crt fur t
tE-tri EIR-€ ERrdRd {ff a't ro-<r') fr qrqr

dfrs, (fi irEfrc{ t 656 66 ftqq * scsr& qr

qd 6tuqr' (rz)

(u) frft-r srfu€ qFm qDfrfi, 2oos + (6il

{ft-d qR-€ qrffi + Tffq'.{sr fr yhqr fr qrer

d&sr (o)

$) 'aftt qr.tqn' UGE s] cftstpd qxFsg; fifi-d Erfrr{

qrim qERfi, 2oos t ruR crftd qFf{fu + tfr
+ frft;r yrdqr+ fr qnqr dfrsr (rz)
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ground to avoid the contract.

(3x4=t2)
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(u) otrff *{ ffkd t{dr qrffi * {-q irer dfrsr

(o)



(i) ii-{cq d iMaril tl ftart

(ii) \,frfr + ffiur + (ffi

(ii, Hr.{ ifte w go-cn (s xn =rz )

(v) rreo * qm fr Rfi eiBecc * aro r+a frt<r ot+

i? rca ffidr d :rrrder uEuttft-o,R *r qr<.rq i
+*' + irm d grra dfrqr (o)

(q) w man d qrer dfrs fr rcso * {rd d Rff

qDfrc{ * drd ff+dr ac+crd + adt 6r gamr or*

* ftq fta nfi *r (rz)

\
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(b) "What legal constraints, apart from being a minor

or unsound mind, may affect a person's capacity

to enter into a contract']" Explain. (6)

(oR)

(c) State with reasons whether the following

statements are True or False:

(i) Silence cannot be prescribed as a mode of

ac c ep tanc e.

(ii) A lunatic can never enter into a

contract.

(iii) An agreement with an alien enemy is

valid. (3x4=12)

886 t4
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(d)
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A weight management company issued the

following advertisement in the newspaper:

"Any person who uses the tablet of their company

in accordance with the prescribed conditions )

shall lose l5 kgs. weight in a month. The

company shall pay an amount of 5 Lakhs to

anyone who does not lose weight as stated

above." The tablet was purchased and used by

50 persons, according to the prescribed

conditions and all of them find that it is absolutely

ineffective.

Discuss whether these persons can claim the )

promised reward from the company. (6)

8E6 13

(q) x, Y * qrc ro Um nRqf H ct sqqq 6((I

I qt cls { s* Tn s-ffiI t ft Y, z + c+{ +

rq I 6Ic rfir w qlt x d cil[ ? fr' 3* fr€ fr

) +ffirrt*iRcl6*m*frqno<rru'nl
qfisr (c)

x (o,) r<t s661 dtuv:

(i) q-{r<d ok r1tut vure

(ii) qr$ ffi-qr flk ilr6Rt, fl-Str

(iii) v6re *< v<rs + frs srrlq (sxn=tz)

(e) reso * qm fr Ffr nEfu{ t arc fi-fr + rxltr

il rre d ffqt 6r yil iml + frk'T nffi fr
qqr frfrsr (o)
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ftqr rrqr qk gt qtft i qrqr ft m F-qc arw&

*r

q-sl {es ft er t qk qqfr + srdr frq {q {qrq

qr qr<T Er 16+ *r (e)

(c.) "orf-agu fi-<r tfr a3<tr rfi *r qr s6 srQ-€

t m 6r{r c-{ril *r" qrer dfrqr (rz)

(s) qntq fl$rr sEftq{, rezz * rrr v{rrsm *
qrER d n-rR *{ qr& rt q-ql dfrqr (e )

(qr)

(u) wBurt wr *? im *i m t sFrn *t c-tq

qflsr (rz )

(a) "A quasi-contract is not a contract at atl. It is

an obligation which the law creates." Explain.

(12)

(b) Discuss the nature and scope of a surety's liability

under the Indian Contract Act, of 1872. (6)

(oR)

(c) What is Bailment? State the rights and duties of

Bailor and Bailee. (12)

(d) X enters into a contract with Y to sell him 100

wheat bags and afterwards discovers that Y was

acting as an agent ofZ. Advise X as to the person

against whom he should bring a suit for the price

of wheat bags. (6)
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3. (a) Distinguish between :

(i) Coercion and Undue influence

(ii) Wagering agreement and Contingent

Contract

(iii) Offer and Invitation to offer

(3x4=12)

(b) Explain various modes of ascertaining the price of

goods in a contract of sale under the Sale of Goods

Act, of 1930. (6)

(oR)

(c) Write short notes on :

t1

(n) m<ur {E,e q-drQ fu ffifrc ircr;r (s * qr eree:

(i) +{* ffi + nffi * w i tulR'{ Tfi frcr

w (6-f,tl

(ii) q*' cr{rd qk q$ ifl-{Fb { rtq rff qq

{r6-atTl

(itt) c-+, Atff gru,< * <rv q6 tr*dr atr il
(s *l-rz )

(u) n-ot mrt t,.ti crfr offi ivrqn q-e t ffike
ft-flrq-{ qrt ftqr: '6tt rft qk * ffid lrd +

fl1ff( Y{d ffi d ffie or gq+q 6(f,r *, sq6r

v+' cA+ d rs ffiurr {fr{ 6't i qqrrr 6ffi s(

qk u} rs Hr€ 6 nRr or gq-6pa q*'ft d Eqt

Eiils ifl!ilr qtr{ 16rr cff 6((lr tr" }dr*c d so

qRrfr sm furlRd rrfr * qm €tqr sk E*qrfi

6 886
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(i) The doctrine of privity of contract
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l. (a) onu nBc q-drrq fr ffikr q.m rrq I qr

iRTdI

(i) r5q il-dsu sr l, u} wnnr t ff qa il

(ii) frrrd yRr.fi qrfrc rSra uftftm, rezz *
g<rh yRqa cfi il

(iii) qt,,'d{Er rmft a.1ss i fq+ 6r qrqr {fi lt
q6-ftr (sxl=rz )

886

(ii) Modes of Creation of Agency

(iii) Suit upon Quantum Meruit (3x4=12)

(d) Who is an unpaid seller under the Sale of

Goods Act, of 1930? Compare the rights of

lien and stoppage in transit available to an unpaid

seller- (6)

(a) Explain the principle that a seller is not obligated

to disclose defects in their goods under the Sale

of Goods Act, of 1930. (2\

) fUl Distinguish between Company and Limited Liability

Partnership. (6)

(oR)

7

)

4

(q) 'mft,r zr irercr frcrr i+ * ronr, olr-*
6r{ft lla'drq Effi qk 6 r{cu i ntn 6.A

fr qqqr c] yqAr ut qu* l?, qq dfur

(o)

(uuar)
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(c) "Explain the legal maxim Nemo Dat Quod Non

ilaDet ('No one can transfer a better title than

they possess') as per the Sale of Goods Act, 1930,

and discuss the exceptions to -this rule as provided )

under the Act." (12)

(d) Explain the procedure for the registration of a

Limited Liability Partnership under the Limited

Liability Partnership Act, 2008. (6)

(a) Define the term 'Designated Partner' Explain the

various provisions in respect of designated I

partners under the Limited Liability Partnership

Act, 2008. ( 12)

886 9

(b) "A certificate of incorporation is conclusive proof

that alt the legal requirements have been complied

with". Explain. (6)

I' (oR)

(c) Explain the procedure and effect of conversion of

a partnership into a Limited Liability partnership

under the Limited Liability Partnership Act,

2008. (t2)

(d) What are the various provisions regarding the

extent of liability of a partner in a Limited Liability

Partnership under the Limited Liability Partnership

Act,2008? (6)
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